

Simon TOSSER

IT Designer

42 years old
Driving License
MORLAIX (29600) France

Contact

✉ job@simon-tosser.fr
☎ 06 61 46 30 99

About Me

I studied electrical engineering before devoting myself to my passion, computing, following a training as a developer and then system and network administrator.

I founded KORNOG computing in 2004 after 2 years spent in a Morlaisian software company where I was able to put my knowledge into practice.

My multiple skills enable me to understand an information system as a whole and to respond to both software and system problems.



Autre

Experiences

CEO / CTO

KORNOG computing - Since October 2004 - Full-time - MORLAIX - France



- ▶ Founder and CEO
- ▶ Project management
- ▶ Business application development
- ▶ Web hosting / dedicated server outsourcing
- ▶ JAVA J2EE
- ▶ Industrialization of development processes

Developer / Network admin

ANODE Technology - January 2002 to December 2003 - Full-time - MORLAIX - France

- ▶ Setting up the infrastructure of the company's information system
- ▶ Setting up the hosting platform
- ▶ Management of the company's customer information systems
- ▶ JAVA / J2EE development
- ▶ PHP development

ASP Developer

IDS Communication - March 2001 to June 2001 - Internship - Vannes - France

ASP development internship

Skills

Software Development

- ▶ JAVA / J2EE
- ▶ PHP
- ▶ JUnit
- ▶ Spring framework
- ▶ Elastic Search
- ▶ C / C++
- ▶ Shell Unix
- ▶ VBA / Visual Basic
- ▶ HTML/CSS
- ▶ Javascript
- ▶ AngularJS
- ▶ Hibernate
- ▶ GWT
- ▶ Struts
- ▶ C# / .net

IDE

- ▶ Eclipse
- ▶ Visual Studio 2008

Database

- ▶ MySQL
- ▶ PostgreSQL
- ▶ Oracle

- ▶ SQL Server
- ▶ Access

ETL /EAI

- ▶ Kafka
- ▶ Talend

Software Engineering

- ▶ Version Control System
- ▶ Continuous Integration
- ▶ Ticketing
- ▶ Project Management

Network

- ▶ Routing
- ▶ TCP/IP
- ▶ LDAP
- ▶ Docker
- ▶ Virtualization
- ▶ VoIP

Operating System

- ▶ Linux / Unix
- ▶ Windows 10
- ▶ VxWorks
- ▶ DOS

Container server

- ▶ Apache Tomcat
- ▶ JBOSS

Management

- ▶ Business Management
- ▶ Finance Management
- ▶ Human Resources
- ▶ Top Management

Education

Bluemind Certification

Bluemind

June 2017

Certified partner <https://www.bluemind.net/>

AURES

CCI Morbihan

September 2001 to December 2001

System and Networks Administrator Training

ESICOM

Lycée Maupertuis Saint Malô

September 2000 to June 2001

Post-bts training including the computer science program of the BTS in Industrial Computer Science

Electrical Engineering BTS

Lycée COLBERT LORIENT

September 1998 to June 2000

electrical engineering baccalaureate

Lycée Tristan Corbières MORLAIX

June 1998

Obtained with the mention Good

Interests

Local Citizen Engagement

- ▶ Member of the Development Council of the Pays de Morlaix
 - ▶ Member of the executive board of the French Tech Brest+ label
-

Sports

- ▶ Sports Coach / Initiator Apnea
 - ▶ Initiator of scuba diving
 - ▶ Skating
-